

School Board Agenda

August 10, 1953

- ✓ 1. Report of Superintendent- Wilbur Taylor declined to accept appointment at Douglass High School.
- 2. Consider revised proposal for construction of Loudoun County High School.
- O.K. 3. Consider further action to secure funds for Douglass High School Addition. See resolution attached.
- ✓ 4. Consider petition to close Mt. Gap School- *Delegation came*
Mt. Gap closed I want to seeburg
- NO 5. Ralph Styor, Sterling interested in purchase of Conklin school Building.
- ✓ O.K. 6. Will board authorize clerk at Bluemont at minimum of \$20 per month?
- O.K. 7. Additional teacher requested at Sterling. Probable enrollment 156.
- ✓ O.K. 8. Consider resignations of James Milton, Lucketts, Bonnie Gordon and Kennedy Clark at Lovettsville, W. P. Stansberry at Round Hill, and Frank Laycock, janitor at Lincoln H. S.
- O.K. 9. Consider ^Aadoting a ^Sreolution rescinding action in appointing Grace Smith as teacher at Sterling.
on ground that gave inadequate information
- 10. Consider transportation problems and requests- see list.
- 11. Appoint employees- see list.*

Pope { suggested resolution confirming stand to build H.S.
 { School urge support by attending meeting meeting
 { Tuesday night

Be It Resolved :

That the County Board of Supervisors be hereby requested to appropriate the sum of \$22,428 to meet the deficiency in available funds for construction of the Douglass High School Addition so that the school board will be in a position to accept the low bid of the English Construction Company amounting to \$114,200 and to provide for architect's fees amounting to \$5710., and further

that the County Board of Supervisors be hereby requested to hold a special meeting to act upon this request at such time, not later than August 24, 1953, as will enable the school board to accept the aforesaid bid prior to its expiration date on August 27, 1953, and

Be It Resolved Further:

That the County Board of Supervisors be hereby requested to amend their resolution adopted on April 7, 1952 approving the application of the School Board for \$97,481.62^{for Douglass High School Addition} so that the amended resolution will follow literally the printed form provided by the State Board of Education.

August 10, 1953

School Board Agenda
August 10, 1953

1. Report of Superintendent
Willbur Taylor declined to accept appointment at Douglass H.S.
2. Consider revised proposal for Loudoun County High School Construction.
3. Consider any further action to ~~construct~~ build Douglass H.S. addition.
4. Consider petition to close Mt. Gap school.
5. Ralph Styer, Sterling, Va. interested in buying Conklin.
6. Will board authorize clerk at Bivemont. at minimum salary of ^A20
7. Additional teacher requested at Sterling. Probable enrollment - ^B156.
8. Consider resignations of James Milton at Lucketts, ^{and Kennedy Clark} Annie Gordon at Kottsville,
Wm. F. Stansberry at Round Hill, Frank Laycock, Janitor at Lucketts.
9. Consider adopting a resolution regarding action in appointing Grace Smith at Sterling.
10. Consider transportation problems and requests. - see list
11. Appoint employees - see list

Vacancies

August 10, 1953

Aldie and Leesburg	Music	V. Gilbert Bailey?
Lovettsville	English, etc.	Mary Stine
Lovettsville	Guidance	Elizabeth Frye.
Lucketts	Principal	
Purcellville	Grade 1	J. M. V. Harjete, Tenn.
Round Hill	Grades 6 & 7	Nettie Mac Hopkins 125
Sterling	Grade 2 and 3.	
Douglass H.S.	English & Library	Galberta Vg Route 1 Box 8 Doris C. Walker - O.K. 59 - Route 1 Box 135, Pottsville Marcella Ward O.K. 87
Douglass H.S.	Commercial	

Secretaries

Lucketts - - - - -
 Middleburg - - - - -
 Banner - - - - -
 Douglass H.S. - - - - -
 Douglass Elem. - - - - -

Janitors

Aldie - - - - - Frank Harold Teats
 Arcola - - - - - Alexander Brown
 Banner - - - - - Frank Flinn
 Lincoln H.S. - - - - -

Bus Drivers

Aldie ... No. 5 - - - - - Melvin Hornum
 Aldie No. 37 - - - - - Dale Conklin (6 years)
 Arcola No. 7 - - - - - Frank Harold Teats
 Banner .. No. 32 - - - - - Alexander Brown
 Sterling - No. 4 - - - - -
 Leesburg - No. 38 - - - - - Chas. Sinsbaugh ??

1199 910.
97
22

~~Be It Resolved:~~

10. That the County Board of Supervisors be hereby requested to appropriate the sum of \$22,428 to meet the deficiency in available funds for construction of the Douglass High School addition so that the school board will be in a position to accept the low bid of the English Construction ^{company} amounting to \$114,200 and to provide for architects' fees amounting to \$5710. ~~and do~~

and further that the County Board of Supervisors be requested to hold a special meeting to act upon this request at such time that the school board will be in a position to ~~accept~~ the aforesaid bid prior to the expiration of the time limit which is ~~on~~ August 27, 1953 and

Be It Resolved Further; That the County Board of Supervisors be requested to amend their resolution adopted on Nov. 7, 1952 approving the application of the school board for \$97,481.62. ^{so printed} that the amended resolution will follow literally the form provided by the State Board of Education

7. That bus routes be extended or changed as follows:

a. Extend No. 18 .7 mile south on 607 to intersection with 608

b. Extend No. 41 from Hamilton to Purcellville and Lincoln N.S.

c. Extend No. 21 west from 722 on 725, Aight on 709 to 722.

d. Extend No. 4 over new roads ~~at~~ Broad Run Farms, ~~the~~ the exact route to be determined by the superintendent and supervisor of transportation.

e. Exchange section of routes of No. 30 and No. 40 so that No. 40 will hereafter go over ^{Clark's} ~~Day~~ 699 from ~~Clark's~~ ^{Clark's} ~~Gap~~ ^{Gap} and No. 30 over 7 from Clark's Gap.

8. That list of bus change requested, ^{and} not approved be sent for each magisterial district to the trustee from ~~the~~ ^{each} ~~respective~~ ^{the} districts.

9. That employees for 1953-54 be appointed as follows:

August 10, 1953

The County School Board met ^{in Leesburg Va} on
~~August 10, 1953~~ above date

Members present were: J. T. Herst, E. F. Marshall,
G. Shirley Myers, ~~James Arnold~~, and James W. Ashton,
and Douglas W. Myers.

The minutes of the meetings held on July 13,
July 28 and August 3, 1953 were read and approved.
All votes were affirmative except as otherwise recorded.

The superintendent reported that Wilbur Taylor declined
to accept appointment at Douglass High School.

Be It Resolved:

1. That Mt. Gap school be closed for the session
1953-54 and the pupils transported to the
Leesburg School.

2. That a clerk be employed at Shuement at
\$20⁰⁰ per month for 1953-54.

3. That an additional teacher be authorized
at Sterling.

4. That resignations of teachers be accepted
as follows: James Milton at Pucketts, Bonny Gordon
and Kennedy Clark at Lottsville, and W. T. Stanberry
at Round Hill.

5. That resignation of Frank Laycock as janitor
at Lincoln High School be accepted.

6. That the appointment of Grace Smith as a teacher
at Sterling be rescinded on the ground that
her application contained ^{incomplete and} misleading information.

12. That this board feels that the fee of \$750
allowed by the Court ^{to H. W. Vesey} for the Douglass High School - Parker
condemnation proceedings is excessive and hereby
requests Mr. Vesey to accept voluntarily $\$400.\frac{00}{4}$.

That

The Loudoun County School Board hereby reaffirms its ~~determination~~ ^{plans} to go ahead with the construction of the consolidated high school for Loudoun County.

This high school has been duly authorized and approved, ~~and~~ ~~no amendments~~ ~~will not be~~ rescinded. The one and only issue concerning this high school is whether the people of Loudoun County shall have a complete ~~and an adequate~~ high school with the aid of an additional Literary Fund Loan, ~~of \$297,000~~; or, whether the people of Loudoun will get an incomplete, partial, ~~and inadequate~~ high school with the \$997,²²⁵~~000~~ funds now available for its construction.

O.K. - all